TOWN OF DANDRIDGE, TENNESSEE
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
REGULAR MEETING
12 August 2025
4:30 p.m.

» CALL TO ORDER
» ROLL CALL

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

L. READING OF THE MINUTES
o July 8, 2025 Regular meeting

IL. PUBLIC COMMENTS
III.  BUSINESS PRESENTED BY THE MAYOR
IV.  OLD BUSINESS

¥. NEW BUSINESS

Lance Williams (N. Gay St.) Map 068F, Group A, Parcel 026.03 — Duplex in an R-1 Zone

o Leanne Clement (1012 Peck Ln.) Map 0681, Group A, Parcel 015.00 — Use of outbuilding for
home occupation

o Tim Messet/Terry Romans (Valley Home Rd./Fancy Way) Map 068E, Group A, Parcel
027.00 — Greenway in Lieu of Sidewalk in New Development

o Feels Good Car Wash (S. Hwy 92) Map 057, Parcel 075.08 — Extra signage on rear of
building

VI. MISCELLANEOUS

VII. ADJOURNMENT



IL.

I11.

Iv.

VL

VIL

TOWN OF DANDRIDGE, TENNESSEE
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
REGULAR MEETING
8 July 2025

CALL TO ORDER

A. The Dandridge Board of Zoning Appeals met in regular session on Tuesday, July 8, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.
B. Vice-Chairman MIKE NELSON called the meeting to order and asked for roll call.

ROLL CALL
A. Avoll call of the Commission was conducted with the following members responding:

Mayor CHAMBERS
Commissioner COLLINS
Commissioner FOLEY
Alderman LONGMIRE
Commissioner NELSON
Commissioner OPEIL
Commissioner SCHOLLER
Commissioner WILLOUGHBY

e © @ o o © o o

ABSENT:
e  Chairman CHAMBERS

B. A quorum being present, the following business was conducted and entered on the record:
READING OF THE MINUTES

It came on a motion by Mayor CHAMBERS, seconded by Commissioner OPEIL to adopt the Regular
Meeting Minutes for the June 10, 2025 meeting,.

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

BUSINESS PRESENTED BY THE MAYOR

None Presented

OLD BUSINESS

None Presented

NEW BUSINESS

o Lance Williams (N. Gay St.) Map 068F, Group A, Parcel 026.03 — Duplex in an R-1 Zone
Town Building Inspector Terry Reneau — would like to do duplexes on 8 lots, 1 at a time.
Options:
1. Do as a planned unit development — | or 2 entrances and interior streets service units. Road

would have to meel city standards. Eliminates 8 different driveways coming off the highway.

2. Could do an internal driveway that each unit could use with one entrance in and out (easement)

3. Approve the Duplex in an R-1 zone and do a subdivision with 8 separate driveways or do a shared
driveway for 2 units and that would cut down the total driveways to 4 coming off the street



It came on a motion by Commissioner CHAMBERS, seconded by Commissioner OPEIL, to Approve
the duplexes with the requirement that the final plat showing driveways with turnarounds for each
duplex

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered,

o Chuck McSpadden (Jacob & Ashley Wright) (606 E. Meeting St.) Map 068D, Group A, Parcel 016.00
— Use on Review: Accessory Structure in B-2 Zone

Chuck MeSpadiden — Asking fo close in garage and put restrooms and private suites to expand
existing salon business (adding more space on property). Water, sewer, and eleciricity already there

Town Building Inspector Terry Reneau — Two commercial siructures not aitached in a B-2 zone we
must clarify if'it is acceptable and fits the area

It came on a motion by Commissioner COLLINS, seconded by Commissioner LONGMIRE, to
Approve the accessory structure in a B-2 Zone (Use on Review)

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.

VIII. MISCELLANEOUS
None
IX. ADJOURNMENT

It came on a motion by Commissioner OPEIL, seconded by Commissioner CHAMBERS, to adjourn the
July 8, 2025 meeting of the Dandridge Board of Zoning Appeals.

On a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously, and was so ordered.

Mark Chamber, Chairman

Zach Reese, Town Recorder
MINUTES-BZA-070825



DANDRIDGE PLANNING COMMISSION

REQUEST FORM

Presenter; Lﬁ‘NC.e. UU-\\ P £ Date; é* e -]

Property Owner(s): (,Hf\a, W Wiam s

A/
Property Addressi_ BBYY Gav  SF

(Housefl, Street Name, Subdivision Name If applicable)

Map and Parcel Number(s)__ C6 & F # 02,3

Phone Number(s) or

{Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attentlon: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present thelr materlals In accordance to the written regulatlons within the City's Zoning Ordinance and Subdivislon Regulations.
Fallure to follow these regulations prior to submisslon will result in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Commisslon and/or Board of Zonlng Appeals monthly meeting untll such requirements are met.

Special Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A) all subdlvision plats (in areas without clty sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commlisslon are required by law to have the slgnature of the lefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submisslon.

Site Plan Review $50.00
Rezoning Request to $50.00

Subdivision Plats (Preliminary/Final)

o 2lots orless 520,00
o 3-5lots $30.00
o 6-15 lots ' $60.00
o 16-30 lots $70.00
o 31-50 lots 580.00
o 50+ lots $100.00
Annexation $25.00
s/. Board of Zoning Appeals (Explanation) $50.00
*Du(’\c?s_;w aw -l Zone
Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:




MLS Tax

Powered by GRS Data

Map for Parcel Address: Gay St TN Parcel ID: 068F A 026.03

® 2025 Courthouse Retrieval System, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Information Deemed Reliable But Not Guaranteed.

X=X - Water Jine

Watsr [lns ¥+ Sewsr line

Fira hydrant on (ot Y




TOWN OF DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
EQUEST FORM _
Presenter: LC4 h anne OI(MM,—I}’ Date: 7—- 23-25

Property Owner(s): Lé’ﬂ'A AL C!C me, /

Property Address: 1617 Peelc Lo

(Houseit, Street Name, Subdivision Name if applicable)

Map and Parcel Number(s): 6bg 7 - % oS

Phone Number(s) or

(Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attention; All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materials in accordance to the written regulations within the City’s Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations prior to submission will result in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meeting until such requirements are met.

Special Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A) all subdivision plats (in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the lefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

Site Plan Review $50.00
Rezoning Request to $50.00

Subdivision Plats (Preliminary/Final)

o 2lotsorless $20.00
e 3-5]ots ‘ $30.00
o 6-15lots $60.00
* 16-30 lots $70.00
e 31-50 lots $80.00
e 50+lots $100.00
| nnexation $25.00
v/;oard of Zoning Appeals (Explanation) $50.00
(V¥4 of M‘DUuI ]an. CQ/ \/'-D""" occ‘uP/VI'lle
Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:




CHAPTER 6

SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS APPLYING TO
A SPECIFIC, TO SEVERAL, OR ALL DISTRICTS

SECTION

14-601. Scope

14-602. Communication Towers

14-603. Customary Home Occupations

14-604. Signs, Billboards, and Other Advertising Structures
14-605. Swimming Pools

14-606. Mobile Home Parks

14-607. Development Standards for Certain Uses

14-608. Automobile, Wrecking, Junk and Salvage Yards
14-609. Location and Development Standards for Travel Trailer Parks
14-610. Scope of Traffic Impact Analysis

14-611, Sober Living Homes

14-612. Indoor Sport Shooting Ranges

14-601. Scope. The supplementary regulations are listed and described in this chapter
rather than repeated several times throughout this zoning ordinance because they are
applicable to specific or to several development project types. The regulations pertain to
specific uses, authorize certain exemptions or criteria or are related to unusual conditions.

14-602. Communication Towers. See Appendix A.

14-603. Customary Home Occupations.. A customary home occupation is a gainful
occupation or profession conducted by members of a family residing on the premises
with limited non-residing employee, and entirely conducted within the dwelling. In
connection with a- home occupation, no stock in frade shall be displayed outside the
home, and no alteration to any building shall indicate from the exterior that any part of
the building is being used for purposes other than a residential unit. No customary home
occupation shall be permitted which has, by the nature of its business, truck delivery
truck traffic. No customary home occupation may be conducted in any detached
accessory building, including, but not limited to garages (per Ordinance No.10/11-09).

1 Permitted Uses:
a. Axrtist, sculptor, author

b. Barber shop and beauty shop operated by no more than one (1) operator,
one (1) of whom shall be a resident of the dwelling, provided no more
than two (2) customers are present at one time. A special permit may be
issued by the Board of Zoning Appeals to allow a total of two (2)
operators and up to four (4) customers providing that the applicant
supplies proof that the on-site/off-street parking will adequately allow for

72



TOWN OF DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

QUEST FORM
Presenter: ;W" mffﬂ"/ﬁ”‘? M~ Diitea: 7/ 22
""7‘.:/;.\ FHazp ] prlssen

Property Owner(s):

Property Address: FM {*/A/)

{

(House#, Street Name, Subdivision Name if applicable)

Map and Parcel Number(s): Ob8 € — A o27.0¢

Phone Number(s) or

(Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attention: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materials in accordance to the written regulations within the City’s Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations prior to submission will result in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meeting until such requirements are met.

Special Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A) all subdivision plats (in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the Jefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

Site Plan Review $50.00
Rezoning Request to $50.00

Subdivision Plats (Preliminary/Final)

e 2lotsorless $20.00

° 3-5 lots $30.00

e 6-15lots $60.00

¢ 16-30lots $70.00

o 31-50lots $80.00

e 50+lots $100.00
Annexation $25.00

l/ Board of Zoning Appeals (Explanation) $50.00
Corsnmnm Tw  Liew ol

$ilewnd s 3 vew Develpponedt
Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:




LML INDEX
- T MESSER SUBDIVISION nz
5 e DANDRIDGE, TENNESSEE 37725 ==
e LoT LAYOUT @ nmv
-} GRADING PLAN M.n 5
c4 ERCTON CONTROL & NOTES n.l ¥
cs peTALS HM u*
allall
SAY SANTARY SEWER PLAN & PROFILE E M) Hw
=22 SANTARY SEWEN CEINLS -} LS
Al YATER FLAN & PROMLE
L
[ Af=
T
e ;....n oo T
g =
S
s
E.le
AE
0 -4
@ :
ENGINEER:
ROMANS ENGINEERING A '
1923 HOPEWELL RD. m
KNOXVILLE, TN 37920
TERRY E. ROMANS, PE, RLS
QWNER/DEVELOPER:
JEREMY MESSER
(828) 226—1171
CJEREMYMESSEROGMAIL.COM

1748 OLD DAK GROVE RD
DANDRIDGE, TN 37725

SITE ADDRESS: FANCY WAY
DANDRIDGE, TN 37725

TAX MAP:  OBBE GROUP A _
PARCEL:  027.00 & 027.01 - ~
R —>» ROMANS
i 1753—149 {PARCEL 027. W e &Y HEEAma
PLAT: 200K | PAGE. 35 (PARCEL027.00) —~—— Engineernny

L .
BOOK M PAGE 1961 (PARCEL 027.01) Mﬂu‘zgn {805) 678-5735 romonaengineeringdgmail.com




/ PAVEMENT SCHECULE
-
\ @ o — @R m_
pr—reen
\ © rae _—
\ Eo ;
i \ © e i & .4
“ \ © s M = E:
™ o e T T4 T S 7 B ALAY, ﬂul x
o —] \ P e —— =
BOALE: 1 WCH = B8 FELT / 0 illiﬁl‘]-ldl!ii‘i ,“ M
//_ Hun—
\ R =" s TN PAVEMENT SCHEDULE /AN
Y e A et T LT T TN e = IO w3 2 L
\ S T N v
e e T e e e b et w
-t T g fom e S e T TE e N N e T e e T b
N e e e e T e N N e )
e T B et | | P it & st = . 4
—_— ~ e e e e e S A N T B et L w16 byt
& \.¢ e e e L T et il e e B e
= 25 e e AR SSncosREERT T T - L
= 9 g e L T e AR T I Tt PO
— “ - T L N\ N g e et e =
—— T el PO Lty — e s S L e L L e e L e e 2
=51 e L A SN N S o= i e e gy . — —
4 SN e, i 7=~ e T ] o
— ﬂﬂvﬁ 7 R el .....;..ln\iﬁnuuu\\w..h./fll..:....i!ﬁ..l..n..ﬂ.lﬂ.ﬂ\\.t\t..l\““u 2 =
R I R N Y g
e -‘.‘\i\“r\rll\nww....\\\\\\\ .%\l\ \\\\\u..nlntah........ll\ -z - = - =
- ﬂﬂl li...l-u.“.ﬂ.ﬂn:\ o ll\\ls\ﬂ\\.\\\lf e s
=4 ﬁ 7 S v.mnv..\\\“.w\\un\\\\\\\\) S o s ROADWAY SECTION
<2 s s s R e S L =)
e A e A o e e N L R e R e L e
v B T - Zo3 eyl T 2
= LG - e e ettt L A T e L) N e e T e A e R T e Lok R =
] o FH e 2 o o S e e g e N AT T i e e e e T ’ =
iy % CE ...l!lnlfl.../..flllllt!\\\l\\o-\ e T N R L T e TS e it P ¢
= - T S S peblesirt —— — A it e — 3
5 e S S S o M e e s S e ' \ W
N e B L I e T R S R A e A T BT s
PG gl -t O L R o e L e o gy
S A s e G N o " T~ S " nd fadd =
~— bﬁ..ﬁl ol I e N e AT - b Pt N i Pl o
AN e S NG S p ] | =<=T, gL I Tl ) &
i > == T2l 2 s ~—e g A = - &
Is]
i = 2
-3 @ =
FANCY WAY PLAN VIEW MOUNTABLE CURE 5 M
NTS [=]
= g
veomz ] VAR vermes =2 2
AR wss ansens nna s BB 0
Kl mgs L W VAL =T XAl e P08 R m
1A @ 3L PV la = 2028 Y] WA= bbb P BTA = el >
e Y = ey A= el i ELEY = 11D ALY Tl o wm Al S
—PrC A WA ) TVE WM Y RTAT @0
L qigtier IS L] T
T e sesed PYTRAS S TRt YT YormT n 2
w_ry fi—= ) 1w = S
= =
" P 1o
k“\ i ] g
> T ———
= Fr—
e -~ E— 1

N

L] o [ A e EC) 3w m e e ] e ey wa e e ) wia ] "e oo 2]

FANCY WAY ROADWAY PROFILE =t [ Smitimtars







ol
i
I

b
il
I

l *

|

H
RONIANS

= Engineeriny

1313 Fard Rl Rasdia T XN
Nesped GI4TA  evrbegtiele

N\
N\
.
p
>
4 %
e N > /i
- - i
=y \ﬁlﬂ\\u\f\\ V-
- " hul-
J"l “l-‘ J I
b \Il\\ \\\lel)\.!..ll “Tl“
N Ih.l .l,u, ~— | -
— A g
miEn ST e
- .\\ g P ~ S
s - e . %
- A g /..’ ¢
-~ T Nmee™ T Y N
-~ i o5 : : 4
- N et 5D N \ 7
-~ e 5 " I 7
-~ 4 vy (W
X - ’ v\ »
\ - -
P 1S ™
N - Yooy B
1] bl -
X . {4 b RN
- 4 \ RN 8
- 1 4o S - 5
" = ! e, 2
\ - * S 2
\ B s 2
A\ A 1 N 2
Z !
= TN Syle
\ O o= N a3l ek o3 @
\ ot o e 0 o] % 2
™ P et é & 2
- - el SN ) p
\ Pt Y o =
g L e A i e LN B
. i ; TR it 2 R 2% %
7 o S gy \...nmw =
L e A e e e e
» A A i i g VO g A B Ty s O T S Nl . )
5 s o ool SN s A - N Nl
N e e e AN \\H\\UJ. o e S u\\“\n Areatinlsss h.uh..:/...ﬁﬂf ¥
1 e wb -~ P A I AP St o it S I = N BN
= e A A o et N Tl T N S i — = e N L A e e L 252
cwnh I - P e T N o S Ay
\ r”..\..-..nm..n.\...:-\\.. T N e S R L TN T TN
\ el I N B RN, r..:....\nu.nuﬂn..\\\\\\n.. I A
st n e N s A e N A s o e AN
PRy \\V\.u...u\\.\.i-\n\n\\\nu.\lk N e g i A T £
A G i =T S - A A et N A ¥
= oz
o A
llll'-l - -
we —e J\ e i
PRmm e A

B e
- ..ﬁ..\_l < (\......||mm|m.w\‘\.\\\
T SN ot Rn T
BTSRIN N RS e e e e
NS S A S s
o FEeey =
- - el el e
NI e o o R o
3 s % et
N e e e L e £
2 SN o o —— —— iy . s
N e I e LI T 0 rowr e
> = e T . — ST RISt e D e e ! s
Pty o S e ST Y, IS AT AN 7 S et
T~ . T N e D e Vb IS TS R el
S l“rnr R A e e Ry | =T S N ot T =
R, ORI ey ~ ez X e o T Y Vi Y -
SR s e R # e x e TF

™y




P

LA 3]

/ Y 3 \
/8 N : %
i/ ll Wy R S; i \ -
.! / \ \ ;‘ //)(’.
S 3 - \
I \ i %
Lyl \\ -\ g \\
| 3
¥l A\ ".\t g \
VAL g W& (i \
AREH I B " !
“113
; “l L ‘ 3 2
l‘;‘ ‘Ill £ . L) \\ l‘ﬁl
AL J] ] \
P oA 1\' ! %}; N
\ |.|I I lg! \\
m' I 2 \
Al } N | 3
1'11\‘ 5 1!| 3 Eigl‘i
'lll_l o |l 4 N
e {! i
| | g’;@
:II g%i | at ;g@ 1//
v 3 z 3
I8 { 4
SR i £ 1! - )
i lf B
',‘ I, i @ -
3 [l i S
1 } i i AN
3 iz ~
i \\ l}l '%E@ X :i@ \\
i! i ]I | f'i' 51 ] ;
2 \ ! I J 1 ; @
1 il v i
[| 3 i 3 |
I BS. & A i
’ I!-F‘::Hhhk“' '\ E
/ *H~::::_ s N
1 ——== N
]F l: \\ \\
VB - \\ *
[l A & \
TN e \ !
g 1 | "..\ ~o \ ;i
’ ‘ll = \\ §i@ A i
I" \\\\ ﬂ ’
i ~. s i\\
1 ~ e
3 ~ P \\
N L
AN -
PN N
§ i
4 il El
1 / i
’ 1
/s
Ve
i
il smertre—
B
a
H
] tat
e
MESSER SUBDIVISION D -E_,}_:‘-‘:' nnmn“s
phosee, HE S Engineexing
raTLAtour T e




JECAYETION AMT CTURTMEC MOTE:
oo
T rrinerons UGS Wb JAC MRS T NG 48 A ST B S0, [ -2~ ]
RSSO, S PR bar B ATl fa, W PR Ml =
Dot 4 A T8 CRRR AL FSFFOOMI S T FRORT P NC
- =i ==,
- =
Samey
P \ T v Ll A S Rty hisises BIFOUL ST M B9 VAT Bevt nB
\ . DO B W e PO T AT, OF B (6K, ASEL QL S
H oot % O Conmree 4 Nomania, .
' 0 w - \ G P ] —3
SR B W YOMY Uiaton of GanE S-SR WILECL. TR P BATES TOS LTWRC 24 o
\ e o — Y-
oA I = boTTET \ “ 3 BT v DGR Y W S VL P = |
\ o oy - i e/ y4 i yetn_smmmct RE lm
\ e’ b l\!li\\Jl.\\ - - =T S s e A A T i A P MmO & s 1
/ T P P @-T = et o et SR O TG, LB PP 84 Wored L o7 ASIUEN W19 FTT AT 4
1 AP e e W ~ R e = Pt e e, S T M BV oG, 1 FICT AT Cbva UnGl, ST £
e |@. L — - S et S A S ey e et Lt eSSt oty e bt DORLY RTLCY
r— LA T - -y T N oo Ll T CRm BT, M ST JOMNAY SOt S T BPerT T e S
7 Tl Tl Tfpmetar | R g ALSGIS 78 WAY LMD FRUTS(RAY OF SPRPSY, MrwT g e S0
= e _ e - I S g gl P S g it Yo B O COTRATEL MR SRR o v N mm
// i e \)l\\ l\..\..a.h}.ll.. Sy sl P \\\\\\ Cea Cwtm et o FEPSTICE SurtT BT SSSTTRES TV ARATIVOTT I ST rRCs
e il g M il TN fene= A el e Tt ot S f
N - ot ™ e e, Yef l\!\\n \\\\\\\\u.\u!\__.uuul e S P Srrie s FRPEPAY SO, FALD TR WTE S ¥ o YOS ). H
L - — T O (P o i i AL a8 n el e P, WSS LS BAL B A A PLASC 78 el |
\ = PR  E  i = B g g \;IH\‘ N S el oo M Tt o o e e o N
\ e e T L I e N e T il oL o o S, TCL T8 i PN TR AT WL B re TS "
lllllll O Tl P ./.@flllll\lf s B e s N TROY e WP RN SEL BC WM MEN LMSICLAWE PEROICL BEROWL B
\ -~ e T R SN =, — \\\..i.....l- T TUPISL WPRCHWT WL BC IT DASN Smrmoret 30 A Wevwwd IOBL B 17 AL e sy
e 114\\ chetor il|\\-Q\l\|l|\\H\l.l!..nn\I.\.h. .\.f”f ...l--ibﬂs.nul.\\\lltl.\l\ |\\=..- \\\\\1\!\“\““ 20 Lo BAST A TN N WS WS WL U Bl BT
[ ) T i - T T T T e L e e e e e R Tty —
P e b LA e LN RS P et o 2wt
4 - S Em TR T e I e T e lt..l\“\\d“ﬂl\ﬂl\\h\\\\..d koo e PG MO T, TUL 88 PIER WOF CRepTeCISd Bl BC
—— e e L R il P L= \\\\I\\\\\\ , Frmer poniin e 4, 0 oA Sebdel B TRGS W PALIDNC & DL TCTM SOA
= Nt et o Tt A N, S el = m T T .:.\\Fn () PUMC BVDRAE AW CowERmI JCRET, AL MG W B BRSCKS L
e S e e e L NS e S I m e S TSR S I s S Sl e o i Tl e 5 et A, . A WLl BT 9L T 4k
e L e patiyckiuttre — B e e g L 7 A e e rer Tl e o T e O & LW -
B T e T e T L R e e Cm e G e T s Y = R T
e s il | TN et i it e Lo S o gV Lamscuconanms
T e R N e e B s A e Ly Wil ol WY e Pl SV S o BACE Barel, O WSOWMLT M. MASY
= 5 R e AN s. \ll.\\n\.}f('l e i g Dl o PASO T TR, I 19 G Sl e T A S VRS-
S e A T N N e R S R e e b o
e \\ O S e e == v T i P e S TR, P DGR WL BT W UGS AT ¥ BaSCT
e T ) A e it i Rl -— VY A, T LTI, W -SRI, FPADAGC M1, LA
T % A S S T hn\\I“\\\\\\\..fpfl.nilll\|\u.Hu i TR T et L I pReTas TO SR e B iesoeln, MaTL
o s e e - ) - e - [~ -’ Rttt . Y R TR G|, S e DR
i e R o Tl S P Pttt iy S oot “.l-.._hll e i i oL e o o H!hp =
o o e - LA Cral (e O CRTAL
== Tl .I.f..u.\.l..\-lﬂﬁ Pereri OO, WK ST RALL I PRLAISS. 2 W SR A 8, LT
P A T P B Lt s e et A AOTAL WAL Dot SHPIRUTC A DR T8 TG BOMTRACT M IRCLARPYILS DOMLACE. 4]
R P e O T e LT et 5 g
~ & 2 - e N g N S = v se
- - i e v T T e e e e T e ™ Dol L DL BE SRS A BAONCS & il S5 SRS JOMLL =]
oo e P e et ST e e Saroit Saatt, WF I0¢, Swe aaCoe ot o€ =
t\ vz - —— I Lt ) NS T ran 41 R 0N, | PUMK T\ 8 BAGR, L LACRS /8 WLOTICR P S =] M
o= Nmmn, maa o S ST et sl = e A T Y e 4 W S h, W e P MaPel. MRV B8 RS LR T AR =
- JH.\\ s L Y et _.I“. .\\J]ﬁu\ﬁm.u\tl\“.....,...-ufdﬂ.t.:t\\ pad R e ] e g gty ._I-llr-‘.ll::\.l.lﬂll.lr]l.ilcln.l.[rl!. m M
X T e T s ey L e P Lo e R = g e Ty ey, o | Ry
- B I R el Y <> = TR TS o man, | o oo Lo Sl A
s g A Y w_—oc Tt ey — == P Ay A N e S I
P P ey u..w”"..l papr= —or e gl 1 l..J.l._a Pl \llzn.l.u..?_— g™ L...a\.-“\hl - - Shckeien Coremiaetn Wi, Yo Semsniod b9 e 0 St B 1/ &7 Wk Pt a =
A T N fme AT e TR T T ) Skl = o Bowiacs LOAAR 79 MRAN THIND BWOC JOOVT N Sumen TEUT X =1 g
S, SNREC L o e 4 [ A lrw.lr Tt T i LG i, 3 DS S JON D WRAC TLEM DRSNS AT BOme =] =
5 B e et T 2 R Pt LI e el BOLL BT Mt 1300 I B[Ot O Msparh DGR, [ved, BASC @ 3
~ SRS e H | ~ - BALL BC S G Y . LIS PO, BN MOT LONE W BT WAT P % o
7. D P 5O LMt S PSR W | . - - B ae u (u| PSS Asie Do A 4 il FRPAS LS MEPATR [-'4
e T g A Ten dPTR, R W Chwvma (v SaleC, il N PN CITTR/ER, o =
e et RS s s A 1 oo ECTIN R W RIFRSULC (W Ve, SNPAOT H M S S
et m—r—— e TRCRD B UC. OL GARSE DL B (MR 20 10 S THEE TS e @ 7
T et e T e T A, GO[ WL W ALBLD (S T W, Nw o
— A wanr. 2C 3ut. saocwnlx = o
AL P e T Wieuis MENEY 75 BIPLIXC PUN PN MTOMEA Do -~ E
e i
QENERAL NOTEY
. “i;!i[lxii
R e et R T NPV ST 58 P
Lttt e Drreves St g e g Y
= u.a!:!.‘ltl.--.l..ﬂ:a aiﬂmllllfﬂllnlnl
e S e o Tearead T e WL e e T
Tt S e L) B s = I T, £ e
U T AR e B4 4 A4 O B AT GO LA, B T e AR PO I My .
LaneoRaar T FASILITE 8. SL B PTIGVIDN B /P00 IS WAEY AT A e ey SreAs, SOTO HTC MR
AL TP merren Gonm IMDTION. Bvwads T8 ARICINT FROPDNTY | P e -
B B OEERTES i e v WA jor¥ OIS WA AAC
ii‘l‘i:iunu.qiiiia
e v T m T e P e
E et i
2 % 3 Sowm— . ot s 1 e s T
o ety ¥y e (]
; e or 0 i SR E I Pt BT A P T T
o 2, BIUTALL PN BAEC OM ST Te i — L fov)
. ot e et o e sy e 3 2om T cwciell Dt Te Sz O3 50, TS0, FURIR SR BEA A BAL IC MIMD AS SIS,
el G oy s
“-llll.llls.ll!.. ...P.Ij.«..lll....lllﬁ -y 3 pip e Eﬂ“ TUILALLEN: WY A i g IM.llnl e T S ICA TOCLARLS MRS BT W 1T
. Lo v 8 s T & T rerme e o v ove, & D UAPTS DY OO . JUPET S x| SN ML,
e R AR B T ZAT TTCN, 1L AT Tamar T S i S 4 CORER VR e 34
Ll .l.ul....-ll--l...ll:l.ﬂ-l-l- 1 O DS I OVAD DT WSS STV L IV
T et o LA AR LA TWAC A
e e 1 . A 79 B B A7e M.




Engineering

ot S o 4 1 e b o Vbl s b e v SsuLTIR RN T
STt e et e i i P P et P e g Y .
e et e f e ot e e o ¥ e b o rw g b g et s it ek i o e,
e T oy = e T
e T o o Ty B o P e Liwieesiay e rlqetyiitt i ot s el et T S
e e e e e T e T e
bl ket it A e Vs e T T e
- o e v e
ey ot re iy e o o A syt v
= s phe rher R T S L TS ST e
B er e Yo rre 7T T e rrweemririss CvracTodees o et e el b o e Pl 0 bt b, b z 3 = e s e,
B T, St 4 s ¢ 4 et e B g 1 8 e B N el Aed WA Pl el b et B, 7 Pt . atod | “ o e e o o e —
o 2 1A el ] e oty ol et bbb b B s 8 L8 e o P 0 P 54t o et Pty ey Sl et st b, o v g basde . Ty whed ", s, - o vl
e gyl P ey avre e o e b =y ol s, ¥
Vg b b AL "“.-n!ﬂ‘"'l{l“sf'ul'll"" #
Bt LB S b e e o, P2 2 Sl e i s ot it b 3 2 B Tt 1 Bt bt s B e P 0 § PR BT e 2§ e ety &
e e e e = el gl e Trerepmie el Lt o
A R e i P e e e Ty OUTLETPROTECTION & @
ceoma e L e ol Sl e lewra e e b er e x4 4 st b e i3
iy o e
el e ey
T,

1 o 4 b3
Gt 4
I e
3
L

4]

4 TEMPORARY SEEDING ® CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

N3 L

Parmenent Cover Seeding Mitures
e s Sty Boirs + oo Zaad Porcscberss
e = =
Ty s o Ty 1 1o 20p 1 e e ——

.
il =
Bl —==

L) o —

] Tobls 1 bo .
g . i . y T
: = : 1 o rr—— et |ml
. : r i - ot rird PP = ;
e =Lty e —

it ’ Fobrvary 1 % Besember 1 WE UT&II

MESSER SUBDIVISION
EROSION CONTROL DETAILS

113

&= ; D —
i R i e T
vz rowc A N < e Gty The bt e P o™ .1 5 8 5w 14 s sy o v e e it o o P ek oL e T Trda ©
Poms o sesd LI} emeniey g Por
ot camronionsiendw, e, TR rOR v Byt rihs yo
g prrex Ty, SR ot 5l S Y B By w7 m
) oty
(P LERprrminsten M pey] ooy
; “ e i !
: ph = ey —— E
Toew Pt (SoAlersq. 11) n e n PLamn Cublc Yards of Topeoll Requlmd to Allain Vardous Sofl Depthz -~ 3
e oo et Bt | Te LW | P e §
s ALy | o,
[ind -l-lﬂ-na\ 208 bwery M rimy v TS Dsshed) | Sewrs. Tt = 2
wisthorig ln outanisnsa v » L Ty 2 X, oot
ety z X [ g ol e e &lﬂn iy
ey e e vl 2 O o Bt
. Py [ E
F._ﬂ.! .!&uiluvl.!. ) ” =_u i e L o - — = L
Tau'z . o
[t foe et ok} 38 2 % AT i i H_nﬂ\%
) Moemm 1ot eversge of Jrs: rpadirurne. ppytmten sl Bin .&..v. ‘._...
1 Pargarl o rruired iiial ivbrosn bumds el ey hen 7 v

SIT FENCE SPECIFICATIONS et

RE

HLH
I

TEMPORARY SILT FENCE &) PERMANENT SEEDING €3

1 2
s xs.

QF
a1




TOWN OF DANDRIDGE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
REQUEST FORM

presenter,__ Ldbertlass bate: | /-El-202 5
Property Owner(s): ﬂ{é GfoJ CM- whAs L
Property Address: 5 /‘/ ﬁ/“f @2

(House, Street Name, Subdivision Name if applicable)

Map and Parcel Number(s): 2571 ‘Pam_\ 019 :‘)q

Phone Number(s) or

(Please list number where you can be reached during the day)

Attention: All requesters to the Town of Dandridge Planning Commission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals are required to
present their materials in accordance to the written regulations within the City’s Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations.
Failure to follow these regulations prior to submission will result in having your request removed from the City’s Planning
Cemmission and/or Board of Zoning Appeals monthly meeting until such requirements are met.

Special Note: According to the Tennessee Coded Annotated (T.C.A) all subdivision plats (in areas without city sewer/water
services) presented to the Town of Dandridge’s Planning Commission are required by law to have the signature of the Jefferson
County Health Department representative prior to FINAL PLAT submission.

Site Plan Review $50.00
Rezoning Request to $50.00

Subdivision Plats (Preliminary/Final)

» 2lotsorless $20.00
e 3-5]|ots $30.00
o 6-15 lots 560.00
o 16-30 lots $70.00
e 31-50lots $80.00
e 50+ lots $100.00

Annexation $25.00
; Board of Zoning Appeals (Explanation) $50.00

LATs Sipmy 00 (ewt B Rold oy

Point(s) of Clarification No Fee

Total amount of fees paid: Receipt Number:




'a |Axﬂuﬂ 00°0055 *ONIMVHA SIHL 40 3NIVA
NL ‘3l! Baary g W prevede oo o e v (] 8 e g e s
THOIYIO1 | vearaem ma o v g ke 5] ot p o i vy
mrslad ppesen M pst 3 0§ 2 OIRUE P oy iy )

SIAUVINISIEITY STTYS ROLUYOO1 31 lJINQ‘i 1JI1°HOINTINLSYAS

buijod Auepi| bp|g ysepm e pooy sjaay
‘A8 NAWEQ STHY
L =.8/€ S70Z-60-£0 sauof Iayeg SEAL JED POOYD) S[3a4/4/1a3eg
:1lva
JUNIYNDIS TYAOHddY LIWeNs3y B 35IA34 ] WOIDU0UBIS@OJU! 802" L6598 "XV4

S3ONVHIIM 03A0¥ddV [] 'YIQYO YNOA 3A0YddV AVIN IM

aano¥day ]

1VH1 0§ )DVa Xvd 8 NDIS

19°3"

FEELS GOOD

FEELS GOOD CARWASH - DANDRIDGE, TN

EAST ELEVATION

fio]

Pantone 281 ¢




90°005S IONIMVYQ SIHL 40 3NTVA
“Baat A W P a

buijod AuejiL bpjg ysem 1ed paoo sja34 NL ‘8]jiAxouy I P g
29 HAWED AT HOUYIO) "’""‘“"m’fnuuamsr 2
1 =8[E S202-60-40 sauof Jayeg USepp Je) pooy sjaad/i/iayeq
TS 111lva SIAUVINISILdTY SITVS ‘NOUYDO0T 3
JYNIVYNDIS TYAOYHddY 11wans3y 7 35IA34 ] WOXIUI-03UBIS@ojul 680Z"LY6'598 XA
SIONVHIIM GIA0UdIY [[] ‘HIQYO YNOA IA0UddYV AVIN IM

a3A0¥ddY [] 1VH1 0§ XDvd X4 2 NDIS

193"

Pantone 281 ¢
Pantone 311 ¢

FEELS GOOD CARWASH - DANDRIDGE, TN

WEST ELEVATION




3 o 3 [] SIUMLLN JOAUINYT FHL BOJ NOLLOMRLLENOD AELLSAS I
HLLVYM HO: DHD3E 2308 A1V 1Y TRO Dm0

ANZHHND 1SCW HL OL IMIHTY TIVHS NOLLIMUISNOD B LMD w2 i D)

1 = .
, ;
it A T AR PRI Y
. bW P ZONVAELNG
P, - o B § 2 i " - O RO
SR, T e as w BT Bl Bhs SSINISHE 'DNOD
=
(4 G
1 - 1
1 SaliS 210 ONOT L

ONIQTUNE TINNML HSYM

ROX. LOCATION

AP}

\ ao = 5 griimals ®
i " s - o . i
_v ll.lrJ! 4 ”(
ORI ¢ o=t
- - =)
e
0" -
oo, ~ S -
- St _— - B TTH GEEE N 3
- - o oo
o
o 8
i)
SV g
o
-o

b =W 2L TTVIS

NI 390I-HANYd - HSYM ¥V 4009 S'1334



